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September 25, 2017 v
Attn: Ross Povenmire
Director of Conservation

7A Spofford Road
Boxford, MA 01921

Conservation Commission S

Re:  Extension Request — 10 Maple Avenue, Boxford, MA
DEP File Number: 114-1197

Dear Commission Members:

On May 11, 2015 an Order of Conditions was issued for the above referenced property under
both the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and the Boxford Wetlands Protection Bylaw.
The project has not yet begun and the applicants are requesting an extension to the Order of
Conditions to allow enough time to finish the project.

On behalf of the applicants, Derek & Leigh Repucci, please accept this letter as a request to
extend the Order of Conditions issued under DEP File Number 114-1197.

We look forward to presenting this request at your next scheduled public hearing. If you should
have any questions regarding this information please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
WILLIAMS & SPARAGES

o P e—

Greg J. Hochmuth, RS, CWS, PWS
Project Manager

cc:  Derek & Leigh Repucci
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